
From:
To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0385/FL - Acknowledgement E11874-07 NYMNP drg 03B 10-06-20
Date: 10 June 2020 16:31:30
Attachments: D11874-03B.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the details our client is going to put the Notice up and provide details.
 
While in touch he also commented that we have noted the wrong roof finish to the Store. We
noted Slate but they are 6mm felt tiles. I have amended the drawing D118745-03B which is
attached.
 
Kind regards
Neil
 

From: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:09 PM
To: 
Subject: NYM/2020/0385/FL - Acknowledgement
 
I would be most grateful if you could organise for the enclosed site notice to be dated, placed
in a plastic wallet and displayed in a publically accessible place close to the property. Once
you have done so I would be grateful if you could send a photograph to
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk confirming the date the notice was posted and giving the
reference above.
 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than
the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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